From: -

Sent: 19 July 2017 14:07

To: Diver, John

Cc:

Subject: The British Library, 96 Euston Road, NW1 2DB - 2017/3360/INV
Attachments: _Cabinet - Full | ing ication e

Hello John

Further to our phone call on Monday, regarding the proposal for the erection of a poster cabinet at
The British Library, 96 Euston Road, | can confirm the following:

. The poster cabinet will not be used for the display of any digital or illuminated signs.

. As requested, | have completed the Full planning permission and Listed Building Consent
form (attached).

. We are currently in the process of raising a cheque to cover the application fee of £195.

| have been informed by the Applicant that the poster cabinet, has now been erected on the external
wall, in accordance with the submitted information. Given that the Council has taken approx. 5 weeks
to address the application, the British Library have had to proceed with the works to meet their own
work schedule. Whilst we are aware this is not the most suitable approach; given that the application
is only for minor works, we trust that there should not be any major problems caused by this and that
this planning application can run as a retrospective application proceeding the works. | have ensured
that the application forms reflect that the works have been completed.

Please can you advise who the cheque should be addressed to and provide the new reference
number, if the application is assigned one?

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further queries.

Kind Regards
Ruby

Ruby-Louise Wilkinson
Graduate Planner

onas LLP

Carter Jonas

é’ Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

This e-mail does not constitute any part of an offer or contract, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Although the firm operates anti-virus programmes, it
does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Carter Jonas LLP is a Limited
Liability corporate body which has "Members" and not "Partners". Any representative of Carter Jonas LLP described as "Partner" is a



Member or an employee of Carter Jonas LLP and is not a "Partner" in a Partnership. The term Partner has been adopted, with effect
from 01 May 2005, because it is an accepted way of referring to senior professionals.

Carter Jonas LLP

Place of Registration: England and Wales

Registration Number: OC304417

Address of Registered Office: One Chapel Place, London, W1G 0BG.



